Board of Trustees

Agenda
Regular Meeting
I11 r:enaor! as Tuesday, May 18th, 2021
6:00PM
Call to Order
Consent Agenda

® Approval of Treasurer’s Report for April 2021
e Bills for May 2021
e Approval of Minutes 04-20-2021 Meeting

Approval of Mayoral Appointments to fill two vacant Trustee Positions
Swearing in of Elected and Appointed Officials
Old Business
New Business
e Approval/Acceptance of a loan agreement with the IEPA, notice of award, and execution of the
contract documents for the construction of the new water tower.
Approval of a Motor Fuel Tax Resolution for Maintenance.

Approval of a bid to repair and replace sidewalks throughout the village.
Approval of a request from Small Town Living to hold an event on July 10th in the Oreana Park.

Public Comment

Adjournment



Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Village Board
Tuesday, April 20, 2021

6:00 PM

reana

Ill_in__ois

Est.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Roll Call
Trustee Ballard Present Trustee Ward Present
Trustee Bruns Absent Trustee Welch Present
Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present
Mayor Keathley Present Attorney Present
Weatherford
Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Present

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.

Consent Agenda:

A motion was made by Trustee Welch, seconded by Trustee Ward to accept the Consent
Agenda.

Income for February: $42,225.07
Expenses for February: $ 22,714.23

Bills for March: $18,609.26
Income for March: $77,130.11
Expenses for Mach: $28.218.83

Minutes from the February 16, 2021

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Ballard Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Bruns Absent Trustee Welch Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes




Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

Administrative Reports:
Mayor - None

Clerk —None

Treasurer — None

Attorney — None

Engineer- None

Police — None

Public Comment: Resident Dough Dalton addressed the board regarding his water valve
replacement, the damage done to his yard, and the fee the Village charges for water turn ons
and shut offs.

Old Business: None
New Business:

The first item on the Agenda is Approval/Acceptance of a loan offer from IEPA for the
construction of the new water tower.

No action was taken at this time.
The second item on the Agenda is the Approval of 2021 Summer Park Program.
Mayor Keathley explained to the board about the Park Program.

No action was taken at this time.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Trustee Ward to adjourn, Seconded by Ballard.

A voice vote was taken. Yes-5, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the
meeting adjourn.

Dated this day of April 20, 2021

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk
Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



Village of Oreana
Treasurer’s Reports
May 18, 2021 Board Meeting



9:28 AM

05/12/21
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of May 12, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

01-1110 -
01-1150 -
11-1150
12-1150 -
13-1150 -
14-1150 -
15-1120 -
16-1140
50-1100

Checking Acct
General

- Audit MMDA

Insurance MMDA
IMRF MMDA |

Social Security MMDA

MFT MMDA

- Clearinghouse
- Water/Sewer

May 12, 21

51-1130 - Surplus MM

511150

52-1150 -

- Water
Sewer

50-1100 - Water/Sewer - Other

Total 50-1100 - Water/Sewer

51-1125 - Bond Int & Repayment

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

Certificates of Deposit
CD-General-8575
- CD-MFT-7137

01-1153 -
15-1151

51-1152 -
51-1153 -
51-1158 -

CD-Bond Reserve-10618
CD-Depreciation & Cont
CD-Surplus

Total Certificates of Deposit

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

01-1610 -
011700 -

01-1720 -
011729
01-1740 -
01-1749
§1-1505 -

Land.

Infrastructure
01-1702 - Accum Depr-Infrastructure

Buildings

- Accum Depr-Buildings

Machinery & Equipmient

Land

< Accum Depr-Machinery & Eq...

12,511.03
168,429.32
20,229.07
9,568.26
16,516.45
10,332.43
123,494.14
1,000.08

15,855.44
-94,349.68
156,386.64

-2.681.18

75,201.20
64,611.02

501,893.00

15,000.00
10,000.00
9,500.00

8,000.00
8,000.00

51,500.00

51,500.00

553,393.00

136,697.17
329,007.76
-176,585 47
11,165.04
-11,185.04
308,875.30
-268,046.05
18,420.00

Page 1



9:28 AM

05/12121
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of May 12, 2021

51-15630 -

51-1535
51-1541
51-1546
52-1620
52-1629

Equipment
« Accum Depr-Equipment

- Treatment Plant & Pump Stat...
- Accum Depr.-Treat. PInt & P...

- Sewer System
- Accum Depr-Sewer System

May 12, 21

61,793.75
-61,753.75
1,630,893.42
-933,968.13
4,134,103.00
-661,456.48

Total Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
01-2012 - General - Due to/from INS Fund
12-2000 - INS - Due to/from Gen Fund
01-2015 - General - Due to/from Water
51-2006 - Water - Due toffrom General

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Fed/SS/Med Payable
2120 - State Withholding
2131 - IL Unemployment
2151 - IMRF Withholding

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilifies

2570 - Customer Deposit Liab
2600 - Water Bond Payable 2012
2610 - SDD Contract

2700 - Loan Payable - Ford Credit

2800 - Park Walking Path Note Paya...

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liahilities

4,514,940.52

4,514,940.52

-453.18
453.18
32,070.02
-32,070.02

0.00

5,068,333.52

760.60
141.27

54.77
430.08

1,386.72

10,620.28
300,000.00
3,046,8290.75

11,810.12

35,000.00

3,405,646.87

3,405,646.87

3,405,646.87

Page 2



9:28 AM

05/12121
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of May 12, 2021

Equity

00-3000 -
01-3000 -
11-3000 -
12-3000 -
13-3000 -
14-3000 -
15-3000 -
51-3960 -
51-3950 -
52-3900 -

Equity

Fund Balance-General

Fund Balance-Audit

Fund balance INS

Fund balance - IMRF

Fund balance - S.S.

Fund balance - MFT

Retained Earnings Unres-Water
Retained Earnings Res-Water
Retained Earnings - Sewer

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 12, 21

128,707.44
442,350.60
19,816.85
7,818.63
15,549.19
6.074.11
102,509.66
61,284.07
317,755.73
564,502.93
-3,682.56

1,662,686.65

5,068,333.52

Page 3



} ubeg

£5ple 00°0 vE'PEE'YL BEH0L Y- 0T E'T 1Vale- theve £5°9% &F'T P LAl GL LB LE- RE'THS T EEES'L eLbitst HW0oU I8N
£5°9/0- 000 PEPEG'YE 0L Y- 00'£28'Z FAN TS zreve- 890~ 14 YO LLOEL- S L 2LLGE b YEELy'L EL PG AUIBINE AIBRIG JaN
6'len'ss oo SGZET 50'LE6'6) 000 15840 8L PE SLEY o 25°999°¢E sL°126'1e STZEEY yeTes't 0£'028's asltadxy jpel
50'089'91 000 000 k] ] oe oea 080 oo s0'ged'ol 50°989'0¢ 000 o] 0o yawdnba Aepno (exdes - oLe
05'LLT'S 000 000 0§242's 00 000 000 000 00°0 0 000 000 000 000 ZH0Z JUsLARg DUOE I0TRM « §OLL
05'062 ] oo'e o' 08'0 06’0 Q00 oo'o 80D 057007 05'kZe o0'se 000 000 {IOHBN PATOWOINY - D559
0oLt 000 ooe 000 ] 000 000 600 000 00182 000 o0'kEL't 000 000 soiddng Bupeiede - s259
] 000 000 000 000 o' o' 00°0 000 0z'zst oT'Es) 000 00°0 000 waldinb - 93iA18g B - DELE
29508 0400 os'o o0'e 00°0 ] [H0] 00’0 oD 70'508 79504 000 00°0 000 Juawdinby - sepddng Jutey - 2219
00022 000 ()] 000 00'0 0oa a0 i) 000 000z 000 [sg] a0°pzZ 00°0 BuIpfing - 83)AI3E JUIRY - OZ19
€652 00°0 o 60 00°¢ 000 (i1} 000 000 8652 24852 000 00°0 000 bpig - salddng Juley - §iie
00208 000 oo 00'0 ] 008 000 000 000 0o'z08 0E0E 00’0 oo .00 safjddng sauvINEY - 01D
00'0rz 000 000 000 000 090 Uik oo 000 000k oun 0o'e 0o 00°0k2 siejuey - 0E6S
S152ET 0o [0 4 00D 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 o0'p 000 o0'o sead abreyisiy Jomes - pele
GL°068°9 o000 oo BE'ESO'Y 000 000 000 000 00 90° 4202 oz'ieL 000 000 S - 04LS
aoLE 000 000 0u'0 000 00°0 jslox] [ o't 00'CHH 000 00°B4 1 000 000 'S1oukD dysiequiely-Bujtiel), - pagg
o0'o¥ 060 o0 000k o0 o' 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 800 00°0 sBupesyyBupnes) - oess
00'66¢'4 og'p (0] 000 000 00°C 000 000 00°0 00'G6F"' e0°005 00'666 000 000 hdpseqng p sang digsisquiay - 049e
00°89 e 000 000 000 0070 00°0 00'e 000 o0'ee 000 00'89 000 00D Bupysedsiq) - 0954
DE'EZE a0’ 00°0 we 00'0 oac0 000 000 000 0¢'E2E ) 000 000 i34 suotd ||180/euoydate) - 0Z5E
59'5¢4 o000 00'n S9'6E4 00’0 000 00D s 00 000 oo ae'0 000 000 aBeisod - 0385
85°820') 00°0 00D 857092 00°0 a0 000 €00 ol 00'E99 000 00’0 ] 00099 S20)AIBS [RURISSBJ01 JALI0 - 0644
05°c0e'a 00°0 ] 1Z'ese'e o000 o0 oo oe'o 00°0 £6'p} £9°bL 000 000 050 Bupeawbug - 92e9
£ 00'0 000 000 ] 060 000 000 00°0 e 000 00’0 00’0 09 sasjpueg Bununosay . ozes
005zt 000 00'0 ooe 000 000 Q00 as'e 00°D 00'5Z1 00’521 000 w0 000 2NA13G PHRW - 065
66862 000 a0 00 000 [ulell] 00°0 00°0 0’0 667852 56°86. il 00°0 g AfedoysouRNSILIEY 1008 - 0ELS
sL'tt oo 00’0 000 €00 00'0 000 el 00°0 00'e 00'0 0eo 000 000 spuinsul wswic|dwaun - ocsy
15°949 000 000 00°0 000 15'949 000 [ilie} o 000 000 000 000 000 uoluod sishoidiiy - 5% - 0TS
82 009 oo'e [R] [ 6o'g BLHHT 000 o0 a0 Q00 [ly] 000 ora uojuog stadoidwiz - JUN - olsy
0ooE') 090 000 000 00°0 000 wo wo 000 ooorl's 000 000 ] 0ok selieeg pR)IS| - 00EY
00°00F 00 00°0 00'0 ] GO0 0o 000 000 [ ] 000 5] oo'ast puadug s1eo weoy - p5IY
8F00E'L 600 00’0 8L08L'L (i3] ] 000 000 [Vlegv) WUL'S ghshe't 8E519'1 FEZOL'L Z1°082'L sale(es saado(duy - eoﬂo
astatng
9e'sI0'98 000 60°082'L) L19ET'SE 0O LEEE v 807 8t 8¥'E £0'586'0Z 000 oo oo £0°656'02 Hioid 55019
951098 (0] 6000221 £1'92Z'54 00°£25'2 821 902 oLy 6¢'2 LO'G66'08 000 000 000 £0°666'02 alwoz| [BIcL
147664 000 000 00 000 o0l 000 00D 00’0 247688 600 000 00'l LLESE 201001 SNOSUR|OISIN - 00LE
¥ oo PoFEL 49'081 000 000 oD aoa Q00 o0 00’0 ] 000 000 anusasy Ajeuad - 0298
L9S1'ES 00’0 SPSTLL ZELL0'51 000 000 000 ] 0e'0 000 000 00'0 000 00 senlisAsl JeMagHslem - 0198
00’52 oon e 005¢ oo'e e 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 834 UQ WIRY, - 5088
90°591 000 000 62EE 86°6 $El o002 1N 3 16L 000 00°e 000 1574 8LL03U| JE803U| - OGE
b og'e 000 [1les] 000 000 000 o0'o 000 0O'IEE 000 000 000 00'tEE sptdd - 065E
51'68 00t 000 00 Q00 06’0 eoc 000 00°0 5166 000 00'o 000 51'66 XBL 95f1 SHBUIRD - 09PE
[6°CeY'L oo 000 00’0 00’0 [} a0 (i) (] 86'¢98'L 000 000 00’0 86°€09°L XB] 28{1/SB[RS « 0§FE
56°6Z1 o000 000 00°0 000 400 00 000 ] 56621 000 00 000 S6'BZ) XBL UDNEDIUNWIWOIBBY, « OFFE
\WWLY'Z 00'0 oo'o 000 WYT 000 on'o 000 000 w0 00'0 0o [H] 00’0 SILUNO|[Y XB), (0N JOIOW - OEPE
1581 000 000 000 i) ooy 000 000 ooo 1564} 000 0] 00D 157616 xey, eantday Aptedoid Jeuosiod « oxpe
09°9LL'01 000 000 v oo o't 000 000 000 0e'eLL'0) 000 00 [g] 09'822°0} XeL SHIDIU] BIRIS - DLEE
96'129'1 000 oloyi] 000 000 00°0 0o'0 000 00t 95'128'L 000 000 i) 06°128't xe), GUlLIRE) DOPIA - O0VE
BUWpoll|
asuadxz/auoau] Aeumplo
wioL pajisse|oun J9Mag - 29 JaIeM - L 1AW= g1 $6-FL JHMI - £ SN -z wpny - 41 “tRuEO - Lo (el {lesouep - 16} ([eseuagy - 14} (ledpuag - (o} {1espuap - o)
1&eng ajog Rieg ujwpy
120z ndy B|6e§ DAY
s5RID Al 5607 2 1B 2721190

vuReJQ jo ebeyp WY 826



| ebed

88’9 oL £€0'c8 8g'9 889
000 000 000 000 000
000 gL Go'9 000 000
8G6'G AR 60°L9 8G'G 889’
oe’l g'e 6Z°¥1 oe’l og’L
99'8. 12’922 G6'L6. 99'8. [4%!]
000 000 596 000 000
000 000 696 000 060
PELL- BL'BL [AVA T e L~ 88°9-
000 000 000 000 000
o'~ 000 PO L ot 1 00°0
BG'G- [4A% 60°L9- HieRey 86°G-
oL~ o6'¢- 621~ et~ e
000 000 00°00L- 000 0070
00706 1Y 74 €e'G86 00°08 00706
000 00°0 000 000 000
000 000 0070 000 000
000 00°0 000 000 000
0006 8r'Gye Ze'586 0006 0008
000 000 Ze'9l6 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
00°0 000 000 000 Q00
000 000 000 060 000
000 000 000 000 00°0
000 6¥'8¥e 000 000 000
0008 000 000 0006 0006
uisng ‘apung *pjeuoy ‘ucsiabo r Aule fluojon Uoser ‘sunig A Blnp ‘prejjeg

suonnquUIuon pue saxe] Jakojdwg jejo),

yaew "0 UMW
juswiojdwaun -
Aueduwion Mlinoeg fejoos
Auedwon alesipaiy
suonnquuos pue sexe] Jakojdwz

Aed 19N
Aed JoN 0} SUOBIPPY |B30L

juswiasinguiay
Ked JaN 03 suonippy

PISYUAA SOXE]L |EJO |

Xe] |ppy aafojdwz ales|pay

Buipioyysipm - "I

aafojduwig Ajunaag |eisog

oofojdwz ateaipap

Buipjoyypm [esepa]
PISYWIAA soxe]

Aed ssolg) paisnlpy
Aed ssoun woely suonanpag |ejol

‘dwg JHWI
OVA-4HINI
Aed ssoigy wouj suononpaq

Red ssol9) jejol

Alnoy - 19)epp
AMNoOY - jJpans
ApinoH - @9lj0d
AJnoOH - yaed
puadig abelaro) yjjeay
wWay - esfojdwy - Arejeg
pajospy - Aiejes
Aed ss019)
“~aunsnipy pue sexe] ‘sabepy s9fojduig

202 ildy

Arewnuung jjoldeq

eueai(y jo ebejip

L2IZLISO
WY 62:6



z abed

88'9 9¢°¥8 59°Z¢ 06's¥ 88’9
00°0 000 000 00’0 000
00°0 £8'9 g9'c 000 000
85°'G 9,729 LEVYE 0Z'i¢ 88’
0e'L 2971 89S 0L'8 oE'L
99°84 LL9LB 99°Cre 0gves 89°8.L
00°0 000 00°0 000 000
000 o000 000 00°0 00°0
vl ¥5'G6 1 T 6 08'59- el
000 000 000 000 00°C
O L 170G ct'6l- 06'6L- O 't~
B8G'G- QLES A A TAV AN 86°G-
0g L~ L9l 69'G- 048 0E’ |-
000 00'89- 00°0 000 000
00086 LEZLO'L 80'Z6¢ 00°008 0008
000 000 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 00°0 000 000 000
00°06 LE'TLO'L 80°¢6¢E 00°009 00°06
000 000 LTrel 000 000
000 060 000 000 000
Q0°0 000 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 LEZI0') 48292 000 000
0006 000 000 00009 0006
elabuy ‘piep -1 ALisyg ‘ezsazsoy auuy ‘Agary uosey ‘La|ujead) £ Uai0" ‘1asiy

suonnquIuoy pue saxe| Jekojdwg jeyo)

YojeiNl "0D NI

wawhodweup - |

Auedwion A)inass [e1vog

Auedwion aiedipap
suopnquuon pue saxe] iafojdwug

fed joN
Aed J8N 0} suUOHIPpY JEjOL

pUETHEETD [V [ITEAY)
Aed joN 0} suoppy

PIOYULIA SeXe] j€j0)

Xel |ppy eslojdwg alteoipay

Bulployyym - i

asfojdwizg Aunoag Jeoog

aafo|duly aleapay

Buipjoyynp je1epad
PISYUIIAA SOXE ]

Aed ssouny paisnipy
Aed ssol9 wod) suciionpsq |e3c),

"dwz JHWI
IVA-JHINI
Aed 5045 wWody suonanpag

Aed ssouis) |ejoy

AlInoH - 18)epn
AlNnoY - Joansg
Anoy - 9v1j0d
Alnoy - yled
puadig abeiaron yjjeay
WAy - #siojdwg - Aejeg
paioag - Aejeg
Aed ssoig
“auwysnlpy pue sexe) ‘sefepy asfojdwg

20T (Hdy

Alewwng jjoifed
euealy Jo abe|ia

121ELIS0
WY 62:6



¢ efied

suonnquIuo pue saxe| Jokojduwzg jejo

yolel ‘0D 44
juawAojdweaun - 7

Auedwon Anoeg |eoog

Auedwon aredipapy

suopnquuag pue saxe} Jafojduzg

Aed joN

Aed joN 0} sUORIPPY JEIO L

JusWasINqUIdY

Aed JoN 0} suonippy
PISYUIIM sexel [e30)
xel ibpy askojdwg asenipap

Buipjoyyim - 1l

salojdwg Ajunoeg Jeivog
aakopdwiy aseslpap
Bujpjoyynm jetapag

PIaYUM soxe|
Aed ssougy poisnipy

Aed sso0I5) W0l suoponpag [e1o]

‘dwg JHI
OVA-dH NI

Aed ss045) woly suoponpaq

Aed ss04D |BJO L

ALINOH - 19)epA
Alnoy - 19ansg
AlINoY - 991104

AMNoH - yed

puadpg abelaron yjeoH
Way - @2aiojduiy - Alejeg

pajae|] - AMejes
Aed ss0in)

20'696 56°Z01 L6'656 88'9
8. ¥¥e 000 8. ¥¥Z 00°0
LY zZe'8 zo'Le 000
LE'8YS 189/ 88/€7 866
0Z'8ZL 99’/ £9'6G 0gl
86'v0.'9 66'Z¥0°) 2Lt rA N
598 000 000 000
GO'6 000 00'0 00'0
9/°899'1- 02’881 erelolciel 88°0
000 00'0 000 00°0
GZ'LlE 1609 287181~ 000
LE8YG- LE9 88 /8T 866
0Z'821- 08" LL- £9'GG- 0g L~
00129 00 FE- 00 BLY- 000
B0'¥9E'8 8.°182'L 01'LGE'E 00°06
6G 6L 000 BG By 000
GO9ZLL 000 GOZLL- 000
¥6'90¢~ 00°0 76°90¢~ 00'0
89'che's 6/1€Z°L 699£8'E 00°06
909/t 000 L1°L59 000
8L'Gpe'L 000 81°G¥EL 000
62°69¢'} BLLET'L 00'8EL 000
vEZ0E' L 000 7EZ0E L 000
00°00F 000 00'00¥% 00'0
19'6256"} 000 000 00°0
00°0PL'L 000 000 0006
IWL1OL 9 AtoBaug) Usjasypn © ulsny ISP MAUNEA ‘Yoo

~awysnfpy pue sexe) ‘sabep esfojdwig

1202 [Mdy
Arewiwng jjodhed
euealn Jo abe|A

L2reLiso
NV 62:6



